

Oregon Country Fair Food Committee Meeting 2-24-16
In attendance: Jason, Jonah, Amy, Sue, Larry, Brandelyn (scribe), Tom Gannon

Location for tastings unconfirmed.....
March 8th and 9th preferred...or...
15th and 16th

Tom Gannon (General manager)
**add to email list.....tom.gannon@oregoncountryfair.org

Booth rep change over discussion: a viable booth rep who has served over the last 5 years must be found in order to be appointed as rep. A booth cannot simply name an employee as rep.

Jonah spoke with specific booth about serving unapproved food items after being told no by the FC. Booth rep has apologized and will make sure that they are serving only approved foods this year. *Have Danye follow up at the fair to confirm.

Kirk (Construction) discussion: when placement happens, Kirk would like to be involved in the placement of booths as construction, size, path movement, water and other issues can arise that the Food Committee is not always aware of.

New booth applications:
Two applications are from the same person applying for two different types of booths. The owner was informed that they may only submit one application.

Stroller applications: we are short on stroller applications (especially drinks).

Sprout kitchen rental discussion.
Sprout rep will be invited to talk at the mandatory meeting. FC will send a bulk email out asking people to please sign up early.